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Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Web Site: www.purchasing.ri.gov 
29 November 2011 

Addendum # 4 

RFP # 7449206

Title:  E-Rate Eligible Data Service Providers. 

Submission Deadline: 12 December 2011 @ 11:00 AM (Eastern Time) 

Remaining vendor questions are posted, and answered, in this addendum. 

No further questions shall be entertained. 

Jerome D. Moynihan, C.P.M., CPPO 
Assistant Director for Special Projects 
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QUESTIONS FOR RFP #7449206
Vendor A:
Can you please send us a diagram of your network? 

Response: No network diagram is required to respond to this request. All relevant information
to respond has been provided.

-Please send the completed addresses with zip codes.  Your list has incomplete 
addresses in some columns.(missing cities)  Also, can you please include 
working telephone numbers? 

Response: See addendum #2.

-Please explain the types of services from column to the right.  IE: what is 25/15 
for Bristol?  DSL? Or Fios? 

Response: See addendum #2.

Vendor B:
Question #1 :

TARIFF FILINGS

Response: The intent and meaning of the highlighted sentences are exactly what is stated.
The State contract shall supersede the vendors “default” tariff and the specific terms and
conditions of the contract shall be filed with the appropriate regulatory bodies as required.

Question # 2:
every



3 of 3 

Response: Pricing for every K 12 school and library is not required, however as noted on
page 9 “Vendors that provide the Department with the most efficient and seamless state
wide solution will be most favorably rated in the Department’s Evaluation Matrix”.

Question #3:

Response: An unbound original and three (3) bound copies of the proposal must be
submitted. We prefer that the cost proposal be separate from the technical proposal.

Vendor C:

1. Can you extend the Q&A period to December 1, 2011?

Response: No. The question period is now closed.

END


